

From: Hebert, Ashley
Sent: Fri, 30 May 2025 22:20:20 +0000
To: Moriarty, Kara G; Reiten, John R. EOP/WHO; michelle.egan@alyeska-pipeline.com; suzanne.cunningham@alyeska-pipeline.com; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; tara.m.sweeney@conocophillips.com; joe_byrnes@sullivan.senate.gov; Robyn_Engibous@sullivan.senate.gov; andrew.jensen@alaska.gov; kevin@kjardell.com; (b) (6); joe.balash@santos.com; matthew.shuckerow@hilcorp.com
Cc: Pearce, Drue; Hopkins, Danelle K; Johnson, Ashley A
Subject: RE: Run of shows

Thanks, Kara – ROS looks good! Finalizing manifest now, but below are the international principals:

1. Jeong Joon Yu, SK
2. Jasper Adrianus Marinus Matthaeus Peijs, XRG
3. Raphael Perpetuo M. Lottilla, Philippines
4. Hiroataka Ishii, Japan Organization for Metals and Energy Security (JOGMEC)
5. Mineko Hida, JERA
6. ElHussein Mohamed Hussein Mahmoud ElGaafary, Embassy of the United Arab Emirates
7. TAKEHIKO MATSUO, Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, Japan
8. Hohyeon LEE, Ministry of Trade, Industry, and Economy, Republic of Korea
9. Men-An Pan, Taiwan Government

Warm regards,
 Ashley

From: Moriarty, Kara G <kara_moriarty@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 5:19 PM
To: Reiten, John R. EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>; michelle.egan@alyeska-pipeline.com; suzanne.cunningham@alyeska-pipeline.com; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; tara.m.sweeney@conocophillips.com; joe_byrnes@sullivan.senate.gov; Robyn_Engibous@sullivan.senate.gov; andrew.jensen@alaska.gov; kevin@kjardell.com; (b) (6); joe.balash@santos.com; matthew.shuckerow@hilcorp.com
Cc: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Pearce, Drue <drue_pearce@ios.doi.gov>; Hopkins, Danelle K <danelle_hopkins@ios.doi.gov>; Johnson, Ashley A <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Run of shows

John: I've updated the run of show with the changes.

Ashley: I do need the names of the international folks that will be there. I'm nervous we will be over capacity for the table/room and may need to move to conference room.

Quick summary of the schedule below. Only **FOUR** companies

12:30 – 12:33 Welcome
 Secretary Burgum, NEDC Chair

Introduce Jarrod Agen, Executive Director NEDC to moderate

12:33 – 12:39	Erec Isaacson, President ConocoPhillips Alaska Specific Topics/Project: Willow (NPR-A), Kuparuk
12:39 – 12:45	Bruce Dingeman, EVP/President Alaska Santos Specific Topic/Project: Pikka
12:45 – 12:51	Todd Griffith, President ExxonMobil Alaska
12:51 – 12:57	Luke Saugier, Senior Vice President Hilcorp Alaska
12:57 – 1:20	Dialogue/questions

From: Reiten, John R. EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 4:55 PM
To: Moriarty, Kara G <kara_moriarty@ios.doi.gov>; michelle.egan@alyeska-pipeline.com; suzanne.cunningham@alyeska-pipeline.com; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; tara.m.sweeney@conocophillips.com; joe_byrnes@sullivan.senate.gov; Robyn_Engibous@sullivan.senate.gov; andrew.jensen@alaska.gov; kevin@kjardell.com; (b) (6); joe.balash@santos.com; matthew.shuckerow@hilcorp.com
Cc: ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov; Pearce, Drue <drue_pearce@ios.doi.gov>; Hopkins, Danelle K <danelle_hopkins@ios.doi.gov>; Johnson, Ashley A <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Run of shows

For the ROS for the industry roundtable. My thought is for Burgum as chair of NEDC to quickly kick off the discussion with a very short opening statement/ gratitude for everyone being there and they he can kick it to Jarrod Agen who is the ED of the NEDC to moderate the discussion. Jarrod can help keep the meeting on track and on time.

Thoughts? Also Kara is that a FINAL list of the 6 companies that will be represented at the table? Are we missing anyone?

Thanks

JR

From: Moriarty, Kara G <kara_moriarty@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 1:57 PM
To: michelle.egan@alyeska-pipeline.com; suzanne.cunningham@alyeska-pipeline.com; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com; tara.m.sweeney@conocophillips.com;

joe_byrnes@sullivan.senate.gov; Robyn_Engibous@sullivan.senate.gov; andrew.jensen@alaska.gov;
kevin@kjardell.com; (b) (6) ; joe.balash@santos.com;
matthew.shuckerow@hilcorp.com

Cc: Reiten, John R. EOP/WHO <(b) (6)> ; ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov; Pearce, Drue
<drue_pearce@ios.doi.gov>; Hopkins, Danelle K <danelle_hopkins@ios.doi.gov>; Johnson, Ashley A
<ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Run of shows

These are the run of shows we are discussing.
Thanks, Kara



Kara G. Moriarty
Senior Advisor for Alaskan Affairs
Office of the Secretary
(b) (6)
kara_moriarty@ios.doi.gov

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
